# **Guide to the Yale Center for Parliamentary History Records**

**RU 1062** 



compiled by Daniel Hartwig

May 2008

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	7
General note	8
Publications of the Center	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Administrative Records, 1966-2007	
Series II: Correspondence, circa 1929-2007	10
Series III: Financial Records, circa 1965-2002	14
Series IV: Friends of the Center for Parliamentary History, Circa 1990-2007	15
Series V: Photographs	16
Selected Search Terms	17

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

**CALL NUMBER:** RU 1062

**CREATOR:** Yale Center for Parliamentary History

**TITLE:** Yale Center for Parliamentary History records

**DATES:** Circa 1929-2007

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 7.25 linear feet (8 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The records consist of correspondence, NEH proposals and reports, board

minutes, financial documentation, and related materials documenting the founding, organization, and operation of the Yale Center for Parliamentary

History.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.1062

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.1062">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.1062</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr\_copy\_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

The records were transferred from the Yale Center for Parliamentary History, 2007.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Restricted for 35 years from creation of the records.

Some records in this finding aid have been redacted, as they include student names, donor names, and other restricted data. These records will not appear in the published finding aid.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright for materials authored or otherwise produced as official business of Yale University is retained by Yale University. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

## **Preferred Citation**

Yale Center for Parliamentary History Records (RU 1062). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

## **Processing Information**

Yale University records are arranged and described at the accession level by the creating office. The University Archives creates collection level descriptive records, but typically does no further arrangement and description at the accession level.

## Biographical / Historical

The Center for Parliamentary History was established in 1966 under the directorship of Professor J.H. Hexter. From its inception the Center's objectives was twofold: first, to edit and publish the proceedings in the Stuart parliaments and second to make the source materials collected at the Center available to scholars and students.

The Center closed in 2007. The library of the Center (consisting of a major gift of books from Barbara Bradfield Taft, microfilm, and Xeroxes and copyflow of manuscripts in English archives) was given to the program in British Studies.

#### Chronology

1929

- o The idea of a comprehensive project to edit and publish all of the known diaries of the early Stuart parliaments began with Wallace Notestein. On 7 March 1929 Notestein spelled out his plan in a letter to Dean Wilbur L. Cross of Yale requesting the Committee of Publications (presumably for Yale University Press) to consider a project in editing for publication the diaries of the English House of Commons for 1621, 1624, and 1628.
- Apparently little or no money was forthcoming but the idea of the project was supported. With several colleagues Notestein began the work of editing the proceedings in the House of Commons in 1621.
- o In that letter Notestein said that "This kind of editing work might be called building the cellars of scholarship, laying foundations rather than raising the main structure. It is no less important for that reason. Furthermore it lasts longer. The upper structure has to be repaired constantly, if not rebuilt--If editing is well done-it is not likely to be done again."

#### Chronology

1935

o Publication of *Commons Debates 1621*, 8 vols., ed. Wallace Notestein, Frances Helen Relf, Hartley Simpson (Yale University Press).

1940-1945

o World War II intervened and work on the other parliaments stopped.

1950-1959

o In the absence of financial support from Yale the editors looked elsewhere for funding to carry on the project. They found it in California. Over twelve hundred pounds of papers related to the parliament of 1624 were shipped to Scripps College in Los Angeles from Yale where they had been stored since the outbreak of World War II. While the papers were at Scripps their preparation for publication continued to be under the editorial direction of Wallace Notestein and Hartley Simpson.

1965

- o Robert Johnson, Department of History, Temple University, Philadelphia was appointed Executive Editor for the volumes of *Commons Debates 1628*, later to be called *Proceedings in Parliament 1628* and to include a volume of the proceedings in the House of Lords.
- o Maija Jansson (Cole), then a student at Temple University, was appointed Editorial Assistant. She was a joint editor of the 1628 volumes, continued as coeditor of the 1625 and 1626 editions, and subsequently became editor of the *Proceedings in the Opening Session of the Long Parliament*.
- o The National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) was conceived. J.H. Hexter met with the founders of the Endowment and proposed to them the funding of the Parliamentary Diaries Project. His proposal was for a somewhat enlarged project from that designed by Notestein and it included the publication of the records of the House of Lords as well as those for the House of Commons. He described the mission of the Center as one of collecting and editing for publication all of the extant sources on the parliaments under the Stuarts. It was decided that the proceedings in the parliament of 1628 should be undertaken first as that was the parliament that Notestein had begun work on. Some transcripts were already made, and the organization of the edition was somewhat spelled out. It would change as work progressed but it was a good starting point.
- o Hexter wrote in one of the early proposals to NEH that "Since the ideas of liberty, of human rights, of constitutionalism, and representative government have come to the United States from the English and their parliament, the history of parliament has attracted scholars on both sides of the Atlantic. In particular, the parliament of 1628 produced the Petition of Right, a document second in importance only to Magna Carta, affirming that a subject should be tried by due process of law, should be free from martial law in time of peace, and from arbitrary imprisonment."
- o During 1965-1966 Hexter was at Stanford. Before leaving the east coast he had appointed Elizabeth Read Foster his acting director of the Diaries Project. He also at that time suggested names that were subsequently ratified (or not) by Elizabeth for an Advisory Board. That Board first met on 14 October 1965 in the Yale Hall of Graduate Studies, room 211, the then Faculty Lounge. Those present were J.H. Hexter, James F. Mathias, Willson Coates, Basil Henning, William H. Dunham, Elizabeth Foster, and Gerald Swords.
- o A point of discussion at the meeting was the availability to scholars of materials being transcribed and housed at the Center. The report of the Director,1965-1966, states in section 4, Yale as a Parliamentary Center, that "We are now in a position to make our parliamentary materials available to scholars under the supervision of the Director." At this point there was no constitution for this appointed Board. That would come later.
- o Scripps College found it "necessary to terminate its interest in the Parliamentary Debates Project" and returned the material to Yale.

#### Chronology

1965-1966

o Application for continued funding was made to the NEH under the title "Yale Parliamentary Diaries Project (YPDP)." In an application to Pilgrim Trust the same year Foster wrote that "The University has assigned the Project office space in the Sterling Memorial Library."

o From 1966 until 1999 the Project/Center was funded by the National Endowment for the Humanities with matching monies from private foundations as Skaggs, Snow, Stuart, the Leverhulm Trust, British Council. Yale University supported these applications with substantial reductions in overhead costs and major contributions to the benefits of the staff as well as with space in Sterling Library.

1967

o The Advisory Board (sometimes referred to as the Advisory Council) continued as a Board composed of "all living scholars with direct experience in the editing of parliamentary diaries of the early Stuart period." By 1967 it included T. Barnes, W. Coates. W. Jordan, J. Mathias (Guggenheim foundation), J. Osborn, L. Stone, S. Thorne, D. Underdown, D. Willson, and P. Zagorin. There was no constitution.

Output By 1967 a second Board, for editorial consultation, was appointed by the Director. The Editorial Board was composed of persons experienced with texts for consultation about the practice and problems of editing. It played a critical role in defining the editorial policy of the volumes at the time that Robert Johnson stepped down and Mary Keeler took over the Executive Editorship.

1971

o In 1971 the name was changed. That year the application to NEH was in the name of "The Parliamentary Diaries Project recently renamed the Yale Center for Parliamentary History." That application stated that the mission of the Center was twofold, first, the encouraging other projects to edit the debates of other English parliaments that had met during the first half of the seventeenth century, and secondly, making Yale University the chief center in the United States for the study of English parliamentary History.

Circa 1972

- Robert Johnson because of ill health returned to Philadelphia.

   William Bradford Bidwell is in ad the staff of the Contant Llaure.
- William Bradford Bidwell joined the staff of the Center. He was joint editor of the 1628 volumes and would become co-editor with Jansson of the 1625 and 1626 editions.

Circa 1973-1974

o In Johnson's absence the Director appointed Mary Frear Keeler, an early student of Wallace Notestein and formerly Dean of the Faculty at Hood College, Executive Editor of the edition of *Commons Debates 1628*. Mary oversaw the completion of the volumes and guided the edition through press before returning to full retirement in Frederick, Maryland.

1977-1978

o Yale University Press published the first four volumes of *Commons Debates 1628*. By 1983 the edition was complete with four volumes of debates in the Lower House and one in the Upper, as well as and Appendix/Index volume with a note in the front from Hexter to librarians instructing them to catalog the edition not under the individual volume titles but under the comprehensive title, *Proceedings in Parliament 1628*. That was the form settled on for the remaining editions.

1986

o David Underdown joined the History department at Yale and was appointed Director of the Yale Center for Parliamentary History, having previously served on the Advisory Board/Council (1970-1976) and the Editorial Board (1976-1985). The members of the Advisory Board reorganized themselves and elected a committee to research and write a constitution. When the constitution was agreed to and in place they voted out the old Advisory Board and voted in a new slate of members. The Board from 1994 forward met according to the constitution which was amended once in 1999.

Page 6 of 17

#### Chronology

1998-1999

1987 o Yale Press published the single volume edition of Proceedings in Parliament 1625.

1989 o On returning from a British Council grant for research and checking transcripts in

England Maija Jansson was appointed Executive Editor.

o William Bidwell left the Center to take a position as Recording Secretary of the

University.

1991-1996 Yale Press published the four volumes of Proceedings in Parliament 1626.

> The National Endowment for the first time rejected a proposal for continued funding for the Center. The payment of the Director's salary and other necessary operating expenses were assumed by the Provost's office of Yale University. The

cost of publishing the volumes was left in limbo.

O A group of Friends of the Center for Parliamentary History incorporated as a notfor-profit organization to raise money for the publication of the Center's editions. o John Workman, Yale PhD, was elected Chairman of the Advisory Board and

reorganized it into classes.

1999-2007 o Seven volumes of the Opening Session of the Long Parliament, edited by Maija Jansson, were published by the University of Rochester Press and Boydell and

Brewer. This edition provided the first complete modern text of the proceedings and debates in the opening session of the English Long Parliament that convened on 3 November 1640 and was prorogued at the end of August 1641. The project was begun in 1992 at the Yale Center with support from The Leverhulme Trust and the National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH). The Leverhulme funding (which bridged two projects) expired in 1996 and the following year the NEH discontinued its funding. Yale University supported the completion of the edition for press. The cost of the publication of all seven volumes was paid for by the Friends of the

Center for Parliamentary History.

2006 o At a reception in the State Rooms of the Speaker's House of the English

parliament, sponsored jointly by the Yale Center for British Art, the Yale Center for Parliamentary History, and the Provost's office, a Moroccan leather bound, gold stamped special edition of the eighteen volumes of parliamentary proceedings,

prepared and published by the Yale Center was presented to the English parliament.

2007 o The Advisory Board dissolved itself at the annual meeting on 3 November 2007. The dissolution of the Friends of the Center was begun in December of the same

year. The transcripts of the 1624 diaries that had originally gone to California and were returned to New Haven where the staff of the Center had formatted and typed them into Microsoft Word files, were sent, along with ancillary material necessary for editing the proceedings, to the History of Parliament in London. o After forty years at Yale and eleven years as Director of the Yale Center Maija Jansson retired and was not replaced by the University. The Center itself closed. The library of the Center (consisting of a major gift of books from Barbara Bradfield Taft, microfilm, and Xeroxes and copyflow of manuscripts in English archives) was given to the program in British Studies, under the direction of Keith Wrightson,

Professor of History, Yale University.

## **Scope and Contents**

The records consist of correspondence, NEH proposals and reports, board minutes, financial documentation, and related materials documenting the founding, organization, and operation of the Yale Center for Parliamentary History.

### General note

Forms part of Yale Record Group 37 (YRG 37), Records of Associations, Institutes, Centers, and Organizations Affiliated with Yale University.

#### **Publications of the Center**

Commons Debates 1628, Introduction and Reference Materials, ed. by Robert C. Johnson, Mary Frear Keeler, Maija Jansson Cole, and William B. Bidwell, vol. I (Yale University Press, 1977)

Commons Debates 1628 (17 March - 19 April), ed. Robert C. Johnson, et al., vol. 2 (Yale University Press, 1977) Commons Debates 1628 (21 April - 27 May 1628), ed. Robert C. Johnson et al., vol. 3 (Yale University Press, 1977)

Commons Debates 1628 (28 May - 26 June), ed. Mary Frear Keeler, Maija Jansson Cole, William B. Bidwell, vol. 4 (Yale University Press, 1978)

Lord Proceedings 1628

Proceedings in Parliament 1628, Appendixes and Indexes, ed. by Mary Frear Keeler, Maija Jansson Cole, and William B. Bidwell, vol. 6 (Yale University Press, 1983)

Proceedings in Parliament 1625, ed. Maija Jansson and William B. Bidwell (Yale University Press, 1987)

Proceedings in Parliament 1626, House of Lords

Proceedings in Parliament 1626, House of Commons

*Proceedings in Parliament 1626, House of Commons*, ed. William B. Bidwell and Maija Jansson, vol. 3 (Yale University Press, 1992)

Proceedings in Parliament 1626, Appendixes and Indexes, ed. William B. Bidwell and Maija Jansson (Yale University Press, 1996)

The Opening Session of the Long Parliament, ed. Maija Jansson (University of Rochester and Boydell and Brewer, 2000-2007)

Volume I: House of Commons, 3 November-19 December 1640

Volume 2: House of Commons, 21 December 1640-20 March 1641

Volume 3: House of Commons and Strafford Trial, 22 March-17 April 1641

Volume 4: House of Commons, 19 April-5 June 1641

Volume 5: House of Commons, 7 June-17 July 1641

Volume 6: House of Commons, 19 July-9 September 1641

Volume 7: Appendixes and Indexes

## Arrangement

The records are arranged in five series and one addition: I. Administrative Records, 1969-2005; II. Correspondence, circa 1929-2007; III. Financial Records, circa 1965-2002; IV. Friends of the Yale Center for Parliamentary History, circa 1995-2007; and V. Photographs.

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Administrative Records, 1966-2007

Files on the administration of the Center, funding, presses, publicity, etc.

b. 1, f. 1	Budget correspondence	1968-1973
b. 1, f. 2	Development Office, Yale University	1992-1996
b. 1, f. 3	Foundations	1981-1994
	Fundraising	
b. 1, f. 4	1986-1989	1986-1989
b. 1, f. 5	1991-1992	1991-1992
b. 1, f. 6	1990-1992	1990-1992
b. 1, f. 7	1997-1998	1997-1998
b. 1, f. 8	History of YCPH	1986-1995
b. 1, f. 9	New York University Press	1982-1984
b. 1, f. 10	Obituaries	1990-2007
b. 1, f. 11	Permissions	1968-2007
b. 1, f. 12	Permissions for 1625	1978-1983
b. 1, f. 13	Permissions for 1626	1966-1988
b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>14</b>	PressesExploratory	1982-1984
b. 1, f. 15	Publicity	1966-2004
b. 1, f. 16	Parliaments, Peoples and Power conference	2005
b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>17</b>	Reviews 1625, 1626, 1628	1977-1994
b. 1, f. 18	Reviews 1640-1641Opening Session of the Long Parliament)	2000-2003
b. 1, f. 19	University of Rochester Press/Boydell and Brewer	1996-2005
b. 1, f. 20	Royalties	2001-2005
	Yale Press	
b. 1, f. 21-22	1972-1994	1972-1994
b. 1, f. 23	1626	1976-1996
b. 1, f. 24	Royalties	1977-2004

#### Series II: Correspondence, circa 1929-2007

Arranged alphabetically, the correspondence spans the whole of the Center's existence. Each folder contains letters filed by writer, and sometimes by institution. The letters are not sorted chronologically within the folders. In the case of Jack Hexter, the bulk of his letters will be found in Box 5, which contains all of his correspondence relating to the founding and administration of the Center.

The primary personnel of YCPH were:

William B. Bidwell, Editor, 1977-circa 1989-1990.

Maija Jansson Cole (later Maija Jansson), Editor 1965-1988, Executive Editor 1989-1996, Director 1996-2007.

Jack Hexter (JHH), Charles J. Stille Professor History, Emeritus, Yale University, founder of the Yale Center for Parliamentary History, Director, 1965-1986.

Robert C. Johnson, Professor of History, Temple University, Executive Editor, 1965-circa 1972.

Mary Frear Keeler, Professor of History, Emeritus, Hood College, Executive Editor 1974-circa 1978(?).

David E. Underdown, George B. Adams Professor of History, Emeritus, Yale University, Director 1986-1996. Restricted until Jan 1, 2042.

#### **General Correspondence**

b. 2, f. 1	1625 Introduction	Circa 1983
b. 2, f. 2	A	1984-2002
b. 2, f. 3	Advisory board	1965-1997
b. 2, f. 4 - 5	В	1969-2002
b. 2, f. 6	Bicentennial Award	1984-1987
b. 2, f. 7	British Academy	1997
b. 2, f. 8	С	1968-2001
b. 2, f. 11	Collection of Materials	1966-1972
b. 2, f. 12	D	1973-1994
b. 2, f. 13	E	1968-2001
b. 2, f. 14	Editorial policies	1967-1969
b. 2, f. 15	Editors and Directors CV's	Circa 1985-2006
b. 2, f. 16	F	1968-2003
b. 2, f. 17	G	1970-2004
b. 2, f. 18	Gray gift	1965-1982
b. 2, f. 19 - 22	Н	1971-2006
b. 2, f. 24	History Department (and liaison with YCPH)	1992-1993

## General Correspondence (continued)

b. 2, f. 25	I	1975-1998
b. 2, f. 26	Inquiries to YCPH (partial file; many of the letters of inquiry are in the alphabetical folders)	2003-2006
b. 2, f. 27	J	1975-2003
b. 2, f. 29	Johnson - editor's annual report	1967-1968
b. 2, f. 30	Johnson's research letter, responses to	1967
b. 3, f. 31	K	1966-2004
b. 3, f. 33	L	1972-2003
b. 3, f. 34	Letters to Congress, etc.	1981
b. 3, f. 35	M	1967-2001
b. 3, f. 37	N	1970-1999
b. 3, f. 38	0	1974-1997
b. 3, f. 39	Р	1968-2004
b. 3, f. 40	Proposal for Graduate Interns	1992
b. 3, f. 41	Public Record Office, London	1973-1980
b. 3, f. 42 - 43	R	1969-2005
b. 3, f. 44	Reviews (some of the reviews of the Center's editions, but not all)	1980-1985
b. 3, f. 45	S	1969-2003
b. 3, f. 46	Salaries/TIAA	1975-1980
b. 3, f. 47	Т	1972-2001
b. 3, f. 48	U, V, W	1972-2005
b. 3, f. 49	Underdown, David	1985-1996
b. 3, f. 50	Visitors to YCPH (includes guest log book; some letters regarding the use of the Center may be included in the alphabetical folders)	1966-2000
b. 3, f. 51	X, Y, Z	1974-2004
	Wallace Notestein (Sterling Professor of History, Yale University, 1928-1947) material [See MS 544 Wallace Notestein papers]	
b. 3, f. 52 - 54	Notebooks containing notes taken in the British Museum (now Library)	Undated
b. 3, f. 55	Notestein permissions	1931-1934
b. 3, f. 56	Copy of letter from J.E. Neale	1939 December
b. 3, f. 57	Diaries Project	1929-circa 1935
b. 3, f. 58	Letters to and from Hartley Simpson	Circa 1936

## Wallace Notestein (Sterling Professor of History, Yale Universit [...] (continued)

b. 3, f. 59	Notestein Correspondence	1931-1961
b. 3, f. 60	Reviews of the edition of Commons Debates 1621	Circa 1938
	Correspondence of Robert E. Ruigh, Professor of History at the University of Missouri, Columbia, and author of The Parliament of 1624 Politics and Foreign Policy (Harvard Press, 1971)	
b. 4, f. 61	1952-1980	
b. 4, f. 62	Ruigh and J.H. Hexter	1966-1980
b. 4, f. 63	Regarding the Rich Diary, 1624	1968-1969
b. 4, f. 64	Miscellaneous correspondence, primarily permissions	1960-1973
b. 4, f. 65 - 66	Yale Center for Parliamentary History	1967-1980
	Correspondence and papers of J.H. Hexter (1910-1996) relating to the founding and organization of the Yale Center for Parliamentary History	
b. 5, f. 67	History of the Yale center for Parliamentary History	1929, 1961-1967
b. 5, f. 68	Funds and Foundations (re the edition of proceedings in the parliament of $1628$ )	1965-1987
b. 5, f. 69	Fundraising in England	1972-1981
b. 5, f. 70	Times Literary Supplement (TLS) mailing	1978-1983
	Organization	
b. 5, f. 71	The 1628 edition	1964-1965
b. 5, f. 72	Advisory Board	1965
b. 5, f. 73	Director and Staff	1965-1966
	MSS and other sources	
b. 5, f. 74	Source materials	1964-1966
b. 5, f. 75	Photocopying	1965-1966
b. 5, f. 76	1628 edition	Undated
b. 5, f. 77	transcriptions	1965-1966
b. 5, f. 78	1628	1965-1966
b. 5, f. 79	1624	1966
b. 5, f. 80	1625, 1626	1965-1966
b. 5, f. 81	Miscellaneous 1628	1965-1966
b. 5, f. 83	Financial Project Accounts	1965-1966
b. 5, f. 84	Funding	1973-1975

## Correspondence and papers of J.H. Hexter (1910-1996) relating to [...] (continued)

b. 5, f. 85	Responses to Hexter's letter	1966-1967
b. 5, f. 86 - 100	Alphabetical correspondence	1965-1984
b. 5, f. 101	Advisory Council	1966-1993
b. 5, f. 102	Editorial Board	1966-1991
b. 5, f. 103 - 109	Chronological correspondence	1966-1984
b. 5, f. 110	Presses	1980's
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>111</b>	Funding	1985

## Series III: Financial Records, circa 1965-2002

Restricted until Jan 1, 2037.

b. 6, f. 1	Financial crisis	1985
b. 6, f. 2	Leverhulme correspondence	1982-1995
	NEH	
b. 6, f. 3	Correspondence	1966-1995
	Proposals	
b. 6, f. 4	1966-1967	1966-1967
b. 6, f. 5	1967-1968	1967-1968
b. 6, f. 6	1968-1969	1968-1969
b. 6, f. 7	1969-1970	1969-1970
b. 6, f. 8	1970-1971	1970-1971
b. 6, f. 9	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 6, f. 10	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 6, f. 11	1974-1978	1974-1978
b. 6, f. 12	1978-1981	1978-1981
b. 6, f. 13	re 20061-81-1617	1981-1983
b. 6, f. 14	re 20258	1983-1985
b. 6, f. 15	804E-50-44751	1983-1985
b. 6, f. 16	1985-1987	1985-1987
b. 6, f. 17	1987-1989	1987-1989
b. 6, f. 18	1989-1991	1989-1991
b. 6, f. 19	1993-1995	1993-1995
b. 6, f. 20	1993-1996	1993-1996
b. 6, f. 21	1995-1997	1995-1997
b. 6, f. 22	1997-1999	1997-1999
b. 6, f. 23	1999-2002	1999-2002
b. 6, f. 24	Skagg's Foundation correspondence	1988-1999

## Series IV: Friends of the Center for Parliamentary History, Circa 1990-2007

Restricted until Jan 1, 2042

	General Correspondence	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>1</b>	В	1990-2008
b. 7, f. 2	D	1997-2002
b. 7, f. 3	G	1997
b. 7, f. 4	Н	2001-2007
b. 7, f. 5	J	1997-2007
b. 7, f. 6	K	1997-1999
b. 7, f. 7	L	Circa 1998
b. 7, f. 8	М	1997-2007
b. 7, f. 9	P	2001-2006
b. 7, f. 10	R	1996-2006
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>11</b>	S	1998-2007
b. 7, f. 12	Т	1999-2004
	Boards (Advisory Board and Friends of YCPH, minutes and reports of joint meetings)	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Pre 1999	1965-1999
b. 7, f. 17	Post 1999	1999-2007
	Materials regarding the memorial dedications in <i>Proceedings in the Opening Session of the Long Parliament</i>	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Volume I: Dedication to J.H. Hexter	1996-2000
b. 7, f. 19	Volume 3: Dedication to Basil Duke Henning	1997-2001
b. 7, f. 20	Volume 4: Dedication to Elizabeth Read Foster	2002-2003
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>21</b>	Volume 6: Dedication to Kingman Brewster	2004-2006
b. 7, f. 22	British Studies Program	2002
b. 7, f. 23	History of Parliament Trust (London, England)	2007
	Letters to the Yale Provost	
b. 7, f. 24	1997	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>25</b>	1999	
b. 7, f. 26	London reception	2004-2006

## Series V: Photographs

b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Board	2004
b. 8, f. 5	Illustrations used in publications	Undated
b. 8, f. 7	Manuscripts	Undated

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Geographic Names**

Great Britain -- Politics and government -- 1625-1649

## **Corporate Bodies**

England and Wales. Parliament -- History Yale Center for Parliamentary History